

Ms Nicole Diatloff
Senior Environmental Officer
Wollongong City Council
41 Burelli St
Wollongong NSW 2500

14/10/2021

Dear Ms Diatloff

Whytes Gully Waste Facility (MP11_0094)
Approval of Air Quality Management Plan – PA-9

I refer to your correspondence dated 27 August 2021, seeking approval for the revised Air Quality Management Plan (AQMP) as required by Condition 29 of Schedule 4 of MP11_0094, submitted following the findings of the independent environmental audit (IEA) for the Whytes Gully Waste Facility site.

The Department notes the IEA report made four recommendations regarding dust management, pursuant to Condition 24 of Schedule 4. It is noted the AQMP has been updated in accordance with the audit recommendations.

The Department has reviewed the revised management plan and concludes the plan satisfies the relevant conditions. As such, the following plan is approved:

- Air Quality Management Plan, prepared by Wollongong City Council (revision 2, dated 27 August 2021).

Should you have any further enquiries, please contact Kathryn Moreira, Planning and Assessment, at the Department on (02) 9274 6086 or via email at kathryn.moreira@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Chris Ritchie
Director
Industry Assessments

As nominee of the Secretary